Republic ﬁf the Philippines
Pepartment of Education

REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

December 27, 2022
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

No. 773@ R0

To: Schools Division Superintendent } Division of Northern Samar
All Others Concerned

RENAMING OF JOHN PAUL SEMINARY HOUSE FORMATION TO JOHN PAUL
SEMINARY OF THE DIOCESE OF CATARMAN Inc.

18 In reference to the approved Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Registration
with Registration No. CN201 961836 of JOHN PAUL SEMINARY OF THE DIOCESE OF
CATARMAN Inc. located in Brgy. Dofia Lucia, Mondragon, Northern Samar, Philippines this
Office, through the Quality Assurance Division (QAD) announces the change of name of the
school from JOHN PAUL SEMINARY HOUSE FORMATION to JOHN PAUL SEMINARY OF
THE DIOCESE OF CATARMAN Inc. effective December 27, 2022.

2 To preserve the historicity, it is advised that the old name of the school, which has been
sanctified by usage of the residents of the community, be placed beneath the new name as
follows:

JOHN PAUL SEMINARY OF THE DIOCESE OF CATARMAN Inc.
(Formerly: John Paul Seminary House Formation)

3. The change of name does not instill any deviation on the provisions of the Government
Permit (Private) No. 104, s. 2016 for Senior High School Program hence shall remain legal
and official.

4. Copies of this issuance shall be posted at the Regional Office, Division Offices, Town
Halls, Schools and other conspicuous places for reference and information of the public.

4. The Schools Division Superintendent of Northern Samar Division shall ensure the
updating of data and profile of the school in the Enhanced Basic Education Information System
(EBEIS) and Learners Information System (LIS) and monitor the implementation of said
issuance.
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Department of Education Regional Office VIII (Eastern Visayas)

5. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum are desired.

EVELYN R. FETALVERO, CESO IV
L Regional Director@

QAD-RRC e
DEPARTMENT
RECORDS semﬁa’,“nﬁggrﬁ?ggﬂley Vil
By: _ J’
/
Enclosures: None
Reference: SEC Registration

Government Permit (Private-SHS) No. 104, s. 2016
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index under the following subjects:

POLICY PRIVATE EDUCATION RECOGNITION RENAMING
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JOHN PAUL SEMINARY
St. John Paul Il Pastoral Complex
Dona Lucia, Mondragon N. Samar
6417 Philippines

- BEC- 27—

7 December 2022

Evelyn R. Fetalvero, CESO IV
Regional Director, DepEd Region 8
Government Center

Brgy. Candahug, Palo, Leyte
Ma'am:

Greetings of Peace and Joy!

I am writing this letter of request to change the name of the government permit issued to
the seminary to operate a standalone Senior High School. We would like to ask therefore if

it can be changed based on the name of the SEC Registration granted to the seminary, to wit:

From To
JOHN PAUL SEMINARY HOUSE OF JOHN PAUL SEMINARY OF THE DIOCESE OF
FORMATION CATARMAN INC.
Alisyao Heights, Makiwalo, Mondragon, Brgy. Doiia Lucia, Mondragon, Northern
Northern Samar Samar

This is part of the mandate and suggestion of the Private Education Assistance Committee
(PEAC) to apply for a change of the name of the government permit to help us to have a
smooth processing of the Voucher Program to assists our seminarians in their tuition and
academic fees and to avoid unnecessary delays in the issuance of the said voucher
assistance program. Attach in this letter are copies of the SEC Registration as well as the
Government Issued Permit to the Seminary. Included also is the BIR Registration.

Hoping for your favorable response on this matter, | remain

Sincerely in the Lord,

REV. FR. LEO T. JAZMIN
Rector

Noted: PR
W

(fe

MOST REV. EMMANUEL C. TRANCE, DD

Bishop of Catarman

Joy<3
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